
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
      
Operations Department       Memorandum 
 
 
 
TO:   Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services   
    
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 
 
DATE:  October 20, 2015 
   
SUBJECT: Play Structure at Cleveland Elementary 
 
I am recommending and seeking approval to award the purchase and installation of 
a play structure at Cleveland Elementary to Great Lakes Recreation Company, at a 
total cost of $43,837.00. The vendors that participated in this bid are listed below: 
 
Playworld Midstates                         New Albany, OH                   $42,349.00 
Game Time                                       Holland, MI                              $42,600.00 
Great Lakes Recreation Co.             Zeeland, MI                             $43,837.00     
Penchura                                           Brighton, MI                             $49,487.50     
Miracle Midwest                              Okemos, MI                             $49,500.00 
S&D Field Services                         Westland, MI                            $49,927.50      
  
Rationale: Great Lakes Company’s design was favored and approved by 
Cleveland’s Building Committee; as well as, from a LPS maintenance view point 
and also meets the minimum specification.  Great Lakes Company has added value 
to their proposal with 40 cubic yards of engineered fiber to top dress the play area 
and include the existing cement camel.        
 
Cc: Barb Stoner 
      File 
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